RESUME

Name: Miss. Anuja Hemant Vanjari

Email: vanjari.anuja103@gmail.com

Mobile: +91-9637098242



OBJECTIVE

To build a long term career as a lecturer with opportunities for career growth and utilization of my immense dedication to student's development and to their educational needs with the sharpened skills of administrative tasks being experienced and responsible.

EXPERIENCE

- Sandip Foundation's, Sandip Institute of Engineering & Management" Mahiravani Nashik, working as Assistant Professor in Department of Civil Engineering from 1st June 2015 to 10 November 2020
- 2. **Guru Gobind Singh College of Engineering and Research Centre, Nashik,** working as Assistant Professor of Civil Engineering from 1 December 2020 to 30 September 2021.
- 3. **Matoshri College of Engineering and Research Centre, Nashik,** working as an Assistant Professor of Civil Engineering from 14 September 2023 to till date.

SUBJECT TAUGHT

- 1) Construction Management.
- 2) System Approach in Civil Engineering.
- 3) Project Management
- 4) Infrastructure Engineering and Construction Techniques.
- 5) Foundation Engineering.

QUALIFICATION

Degree	Year	Institution / University	Performance	Remark
ME	2016-2017	SPPU	8.49 CGPA	First Class with
(Construction				Distinction
Management)				

BE Civil	2014-2015	SPPU	75.93 %	First Class with
				Distinction
H.S.C	2010-2011	R.Y.K Science College,	81.33 %	First Class with
		Nashik		Distinction
S.S.C	2008-2009	Swami Vivekananda High	91.84 %	First Class with
		School, Indiranagar Nashik		Distinction

ACADEMIC PROJECTS

1) M.E Project Title :- "Road Safety Audit of Service Roads Adjacent to NH- 3 Passing Through Nashik & Estimation of Economic Cost of Accidents"

Aim: To carry out the road safety audit of service roads adjacent to National Highway passing through Nashik, to reduce the number of accidents & suggest the remedial measures & to find out the economic cost of the accidents.

Scope: To recognize the importance of safety in service road design to meet the needs and perceptions of all types of road users.

To establish the balance between the needs of different road user types where they may be in conflict with one another.

2) B.E Project Title :- "Safety Assessment of Buildings at Construction Sites"

Aim: To establish the significance of Safety Assessment at Construction Sites by cost comparison.

Scope: To find out causes of accidents on construction site & costs of these accidents.

To establish significance of investment in Personal Protective Equipments (PPE) to avoid accidents.

3) Seminar Title:- "Application of Re modified Minimum Moment Method to Multiple Resource Leveling"

Aim: To identify Project activities to be shifted earlier for Levelling by Re modified Minimum Moment Method.

Conclusion: The calculations by proposed method are easier & require less no. Of Iterations.

ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & SCHOLARSHIPS

- Cleared **MPSC** "Assistant Town Planner" (Grade I, Group B) written examination in first attempt (2023)
- Worked in **NAAC** criteria 2 Teaching, Learning and Evalution
- Worked in **NBA** criteria 4 Students' Performance
- Designed the **Syllabus** of **Construction Management** and **Project Management** for "**Sandip University**" in 2016.
- Member of Women's Grievance Cell
- Attended Faculty Development Program (**FDP**) on 13 December 2016 at SIEM
- Judged the event "**Technical Quiz**" in Sandip Institute of Polytechnic, Nashik (2016)
- Attended Faculty Development Program (**FDP**) in April at SIEM (2015)
- Event Manager at FORCE' 15 National Level Symposium, organized by Civil Dept.,
 KKWIEER (2015)
- Event Management Team Member at **FORCE' 14** National Level Symposium, organized by Civil Dept., KKWIEER (2014)
- Co-ordinator in anchoring committee of FORCE'13, National Level Technical Symposium (2013)
- Core Committee Team Member of **Atikramya' 12** National Level Technical Symposium (2012)
- Secured 1st Position in Model Making competition on theme GREEN BUILDING,
 KKWIEER, Nashik (2012)
- Secured 2nd Position in Rubble Trouble as a part of **MECHEAVEN' 12**, National Level Technical Forum (2012)
- Secured 3rd Rank in Swami Vivekanand Vidyalaya in **SSC Board Examination** (2009)
- Performed group dance in the interschool dance competition "**Pyara desh hamara**" by Bhartiya Ekatmata Samitee (2008)
- Secured 78.61 percentile in MTS Exam (Maharashtra Talent Search Examination) (2008)
- Secured 2nd Position in **Elocution Competition** held at Swami Vivekanand Vidyalaya, Panchavati (2007)
- Performed group dance in the interschool dance competition "Aisa desh he mera" by Bhartiya Ekatmata Samitee (2006)
- Appeared for **Scholarship** examination in 7th standard (2006).
- Completed 3 Exams, Praveshika, First & Second exams of Indian Classical Dance,
 Katthak (2004)

PUBLICATIONS

- 1) "Road Safety Audit of Service Roads Adjacent to National Highway- 3 Passing Through Nashik" in International Conference on Recent Trends in Civil Engineering, Science and Management (ICCSM-17), ISBN: 978-93-86171-34-4, held on 24th, 25th, 26th March 2017, Guru Gobind Singh College of Engineering and Research Centre, Nashik, Nashik.
- 2) "Road Safety Audit of Service Roads Adjacent to National Highway- 3 Passing Through Nashik" in Post Graduate conference in Civil Engineering (PG-CON 2017), Sponsored by Savitribai Phule Pune University held during 13th and 14th June 2017at Flora Institute of Technology, Pune.
- 3) "A review: Variety of Admixtures used in Concrete" in International conference on Research Challenges to Multi-Disciplinary Innovation (30th March to 01st April 2021) organized by GCOERC, Nashik.

SOFTWARE LITERACY

- 1. Quantum GIS (Geographical Information System)
- 2. Auto-CAD (2D/3D)
- 3. HIT OFFICE (Construction management Software)
- 4. MSP (Construction management Software)
- 5. Microsoft Excel and MS office
- 6. Open Office Document

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Miss. Anuja H. Vanjari

Date of Birth: 10th March 1994

Nationality: Indian

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Languages known: English, Marathi, Hindi

Hobbies: Teaching, Studying, Playing, Travelling

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Nashik

Date: 01/07/2023

Signature

Miss. Anuja H. Vanjari